# SAS

# **Home & School**

Meeting Minutes September 9<sup>th</sup>, 2014

\*Meeting called to order by Shelia Kramer/Opening prayer led by Sheila Kramer

\*Welcome/Introductions by Shelia Kramer

\*May 27<sup>th</sup>, 2014 meeting minutes approved by Jen Bertagnolli. Second: Karen Fatino. Motion carried.

#### Fall Festival Report – Deb Bordenaro

- Fall Festival Hours are: Saturday 11am 5pm. Sunday 12:30pm 5pm.
- New carnival games this year. Mechanical bull, dunk tank, bounce houses, craft room, bake sale, bingo, raffle, etc.
- Donations for kids prize table can be taken to Parish office
- Each St. Anthony organization needs to sponsor an area of the Fall Festival. For example: stringing rosaries; sponsor/counting raffle tickets; popcorn, snow cone, cotton candy booth; etc. This would then be this group's responsibility moving forward annually.
- Wristbands are \$12/day on the day of the event vs. \$10 if purchased in advance. Children 3 & under are free.
- Service Hours will occur in two shifts each day. Saturday is 10:30am 1:30pm and 1:30 5:00pm. Sunday is 12:30 2:30pm and 2:30 5:00pm. If kids volunteer for 1 shift they will receive a half price wrist band. Two shifts = a free bracelet.
- Discussion regarding kids selling raffle tickets after mass. Last year only 42 tickets were sold after mass & everyone in our parish and school receives raffle tickets anyway.
- Conflicts regarding dates to wear tie dye T-shirts made at Fall Festival. Oct 3<sup>rd</sup> is already out of uniform for selling raffle tickets and Oct 17<sup>th</sup> we have no school. There will be a correction for this in the e-newsletter.

## Treasurer's Report – Tammy Sullivan

• Balance of \$20,814.61

## Administrative Report – Dr. Cordero

- Please help with Fall Festival. More hands = less work!
- New Art teacher is doing well. Children are enjoying the art.
- 4<sup>th</sup> Grade Spanish teacher is also doing well.
- Sister JoAnne's test results came out well.

- Thank you to Home & School for computer lab chairs.
- Meet the Teacher Night Sept 10<sup>th</sup>. Two sessions. Please call teacher or email if you are unable to attend.
- New St. Anthony website. Feedback includes positive reviews, easy to navigate, includes multiple forms. Home & School needs trained on their section. Will add service hour form to website.
- No school Sept 15<sup>th</sup> for Professional Development Faith Formation Retreat.
- School Pictures Sept 18<sup>th</sup>.
- Fall Festival Sept 26<sup>th</sup> -28<sup>th</sup>.
- KWKY Radio "My School is Cool". Sept 29<sup>th</sup> Oct 3<sup>rd</sup> from 7-8am. Nominate the best class to get a free T-shirt and Subway gift card.
- October 14 & 16<sup>th</sup> are Parent Teacher conferences.

#### **Teacher's Report – Mrs. Barney**

• Things are working well with Saxon math and Journeys. It's exciting to hear all the Spanish talk in the halls now that the Immersion program is getting older!

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

- Halloween Party October 24<sup>th</sup> 6-7:30pm. Planning meeting set for September 22<sup>nd</sup>, Monday at Mullets at 6:30.
- Fall Festival Spirit wear sales & American Girl doll raffle. Need to pick an area to sponsor.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

- Fall H&S Fundraiser Online: youcaring.com. Kickoff Monday, November 10th. Asking \$25 per family. No coupon books.
- Santa's workshop Thursday & Friday, November 20<sup>th</sup> & 21<sup>st</sup>. "Whatta Dish!" is the vendor. Discussion regarding not enough time for the kids to complete their gifts. However, due to scheduling all the classes, it's difficult to allot more time. Also, need a volunteer to escort kids to/from class.
- Teacher & Staff Christmas gift fund collection Dec 1<sup>st</sup> Dec 12<sup>th</sup>. Doing SCRIP gift cards this year.

SCRIP – No Report

**Closing Prayer – Shelia Kramer** 

# Please join us for our next Home & School Meeting, January 13<sup>th</sup> at 7:00pm in the school cafeteria. Child care will be available. Thank you for coming!!